
 

 
 

 
 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 

To:  Zoning Board of Adjustments  
From:  April Limburg, Planner  
Date:  May 20, 2021 
Re:  Appeal Case No. 42 
 
INTRODUCTION:   A request filed by Jeff Brown to allow for the construction of a 24’x30’ carport 
on the property at 213 Cook St.   
 
BACKGROUND:   Jeff Brown has submitted a request to build a carport at 213 Cook St towards 
the rear of the property. The property is 14,488 square feet. The property currently has a 1,104 
square foot detached garage. The total square footage of accessory buildings on the property is 
1,104.  The owner would like to build a prefabricated steel carport consisting of 720 square feet. 
The dimensions of the carport is 24x30. The proposed carport would cause the property to 
exceed the 1,440 maximum cumulative square footage of all accessory buildings and attached 
garages allowed by Section 10-20-2 (A) of City Code by 684 square feet.   
 
The prefabricated steel carport will be placed on concrete slab and will meet with required 
setbacks. The carport will be used to store a boat and used for parking 
 
**The variance is not required as the unenclosed carport does not meet the zoning’s definition 
of an accessory building. So the carport size will not be included in the maximum cumulative size 
for garages and accessory buildings at this time. However, Mr. Brown would like to proceed with 
the variance due to in the future, will or may enclose the carport.** 
 
The definition of an accessory building is a subordinate building, the use of which is incidental to 
and customary in connection with the principal building or use and which is located on the same 
lot with such principal building or use. 
 
The definition of building is any structure having a roof supported by columns of walls for the 
shelter or enclosure of persons or property. For the purposes of this definition "roof' shall include 
awning or other similar covering, whether permanent in nature or not. 
 
Attached is the application, site plan, and aerial of the property.  
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